Raju Ahmmed

From: Arifur Rahman <arifur.rahman@indesore.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 1:09 PM

To: '‘Raju Ahmmed'

Cc: habib@cross-world.com: ashraf@indesore.com; saiful.amin@indesore.com
Subject: RE: Local ATS for 20KVA DG

Dear Mr. Raju,

Good afternoon. Hope you are well with everything.

Thank you for your proposal. Referring our verbal communication regarding the issues, You have submitted two
proposal individually for exhaust system BDT.22798 and for ATS BDT.12500. In a total BDT. 35298. Now it will be
deduced by both items and in a Total BDT. 30000 will be the work order amount and please proceed this work to meet

the deadline. Thank you.

Best regards.

Arifur RAHMAN
Electrical & Electronic Engineer
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House # 650, Main Road,
DOHS-Mirpur, Dhaka-1216.
Tel:+88 02 51056928-34, Ext — 512
Fax:+88 02 51056935.

website: www.indesore.com

DISCLAIMER: This message contains confidential information & is intended only for the individual named. I you are
not the named addressee please notify the sender immediately by e-mail & delete it from your system without
distributing or copying the e-mail. indesore living solutions Itd. henceforth does not accept any liability what-so-ever for
any damages caused by this email.
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From: Raju Ahmmed [mailto:raju@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 12:33 PM

To: arifur.rahman@indesore.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com

Subject: Local ATS for 20KVA DG

Dear Mr. Arifur Rahman,
Good morning. Hope you had a very good day.

Referring our verbal communication Please find the attach 20KVA Local ATS Offer

Best Regards,



